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“Individual 1” has history stealing trademarks, which is why | filed to cancel MAKE
AMERICA GREAT AGAIN®m BEFORE 2016 election

m18 U.S.C. §1519m

“WHOEVER...makes a FALSE ENTRY in any record...within...any department or
agency of the United States...shall be fined...IMPRISONED”
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FOR PRESIDENT
A Let’'s make America great again.

@TristanSnell Did @FBI find the missing MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN®m Assignment in Trump’s Mar-a-Lago safem

The missing Assignment can land @uspto employees responsible for the FALSE ENTRY in the @uspto database in prison
for up to 20 years... https://t.co/VTgTeiDzZv

#MakeAmericaGreatAgain\xae\ufeOf Assignment @uspto from Donald J. Trump to DTTM Operations LLC was
removed from chain of title after @realDonaldTrump became @POTUS-elect violating Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure/\u2122\ufeOf Rules of Practice/15 U.S.C. 1123 \xa7 41 of the Lanham Act/18 U.S.C. \xa7 1001
pic.twitter.com/32E7zBKnu8

— Mary Pat Flynn (@MaryPatFlynnl) November 8, 2020
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